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1. The closing date for solicitation SPE300R150008 is hereby extended until January 27, 2015, 4:00PM EST. 
 
2. A revised copy of the Bag-in-Box Beverage Pre-Solicitation Meeting PowerPoint is now available online at    
https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/. 
 
3. The following clauses are hereby updated and incorporated by reference:  
           FAR 52.212-04 Contract Terms and Conditions -- Commercial Items (Dec 2014) 
           FAR 52.212-05 Contract Terms and Conditions Required to Implement Statutes or Executive Orders  
--Commercial Items (Dec 2014)  
           FAR 52.244-06 Subcontracts for Commercial Items (Oct 2014) 
           FAR 52.212-02 Evaluation -- Commercial Items (Oct 2014) 
           FAR 52.212-03 Offeror Representations and Certifications -- Commercial Items (Dec 2014) 
           FAR 52.212-03 Offeror Representations and Certifications -- Commercial Items ALT1 (Oct 2014) 
           DFARS 252.225-7000 Buy American- Balance of Payments Program Certificate- Basic (Nov 2014) 
           DFARS 252.209-7004 Subcontracting with Firms that are Owned or Controlled by the Government of a  
Country that is a State Sponsor of Terrorism (Dec 2014)  
           DLAD 52.246-9044 Sanitary Conditions (Apr 2014) 
           DLAD 52.211.9011 Delivery Terms And Evaluation (Apr 2014) 
 
4. DFARS 252.209-7001 Disclosure of Ownership or Control by the Government of a Terrorist Country is hereby  
deleted.  
 
5. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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Information Meeting – Details are subject to change.  


Solicitation to be issued.   


Agenda 


Subsistence 
National Bag-In-Box Beverage Pre-Solicitation 


• Major aspects of the solicitation 


o Basis for solicitation 


o Customers  


o Contract Terms 


o Pricing 


o Minimum/Maximum contract value 


• Terms and Conditions Required 


o Rapid Gate/Other security clearance 


o PKI (Public Key Infrastructure) /ECA (External Certificate Authority) 


o DUNS (Data Universal Numbering System) Number, CAGE (Contractor 


and Government Entity) Code, SAM. GOV (System for Award 


Management) 
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 Agenda  


Subsistence 
National Bag-In-Box Beverage Pre-Solicitation 


• Customer Input 


o Dining Facility Space Limitations/Numbers of Machine 


o Stock Limitation 


o Order Minimum 


o Delivery 


• Questions & Answers 
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• FAR part 12 – Acquisition of Commercial Items 


• Unrestricted  


• Contract period:  March 29, 2015 through March 28, 2020. 


• Contract will include three tiered periods 


 Effective from: 


  TIER 1 (24 months):  3/29/2015 - 3/25/2017 


  TIER 2 (18 months):  3/26/2017 - 9/22/2018 


  TIER 3 (18 months):  9/23/2018 - 3/28/2020 


 


Major Aspects of the Solicitation:  


Basis for Solicitation 
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• Continental United States (CONUS) – Land  


• Continental United States (CONUS) – Ships 


• Alaska  


• Hawaii 


• Guam 


 


Major Aspects of the Solicitation:  


Customers  
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• Ability to meet all requirements 


• Offered prices - determined fair and reasonable  


• Multiple awards 


• Customers’ preference 


• Ability to switch suppliers during contract performance  


Major Aspects of the Solicitation:  


Contract Terms 
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• Proposed prices shall be FOB destination.   


• Firm fixed unit (gallon) price for all items within a customer grouping.  


• Firms can offer on one or both beverage categories (Carbonated and/or 


Non-Carbonated). 


• Serve all customers.  


• During contract performance, the price of a new item will be the same 


as the contract price for the item category Carbonated or Non-


Carbonated.   


 


Major Aspects of the Solicitation:  


Pricing 
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• The guaranteed minimum will be $3,000 per contract.  


• The maximum ceiling is 250% of the estimated program value.  


o Estimated value is $38 million, max is $96 million. 


 


Major Aspects of the Solicitation:  


Minimum/Maximum contract value 
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• Rapid Gate or other similar security clearance.  


• Must obtain this in time for the start of performance under this contract.   


• Failure may result in a vendor being turned away from the base.  


• Estimated cost:  $250 per company and $200 per enrolled employee for 1 


year of access to multiple locations. 


• Contractor is responsible for additional cost. 


• Additional information:  http://www.rapidgate.com. 


 


Terms and Conditions Required:  


Rapid Gate/Other Security Clearance 



http://www.rapidgate.com/

http://www.rapidgate.com/
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• Invoicing:  


 Public Key Interface (PKI)  


 External Certificate Authority certificate (ECA) 


Terms and Conditions Required:  


PKI/ECA 
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• DUNS 


o Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS)  


o http://www.dnb.com/get-a-duns-number.html 


 


• CAGE Code 


o Contractor and Government Entity (CAGE)  


o Contact your company’s Finance Department 


 


• SAM.GOV 


o System for Award Management (SAM) 


o Vendors/offerors must be actively registered in the System for Award 


Management (SAM).  


o https://www.sam.gov 


 


Terms and Conditions Required:  


DUNS, CAGE Code, SAM.GOV 
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SSG Brandon Miller, US Army 


Mr. William Yocum, US Navy Retired 


 


• Dining facility space limitation/numbers of machines 


• Stock limitation 


• Order minimum 


• Delivery 


 


Customer Input:  
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• Will this solicitation include juices?  


o No, there are no plans at this time to include 100% juice beverages in the 


forthcoming solicitation.    


 


• Will this solicitation be for all beverages, taking out existing companies that 


already have the business with juice?  


o The anticipated solicitation will cover specific types of beverage categories 


(i.e. carbonated and non-carbonated) but there are no plans at this time to 


include 100% juice beverages.  This procurement will be separate and apart 


from any existing contracts such as the Prime Vendor contracts.  The 


awarding of contracts under the forthcoming solicitation should not impact 


any existing contractual relationships that a current sub-contractor under a 


Prime Vendor contract has with the Prime Vendor.  


 


Questions & Answers  
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• What if the customer does not want to make a change? 


o If, after the award of new contracts under the forthcoming solicitation, a 
customer chooses to remain with its existing supplier under the prior 
contract (assuming that supplier receives a follow-up contract), the 
customer may do so.  The intent of issuing multiple awards or contracts 
under this solicitation is to provide each customer with complete flexibility in 
making its selection of a supplier.  It is anticipated that this decision will 
focus on the selection of products, quality of service, price, and related 
factors.  The solicitation will also provide details as to how a customer may 
go about switching suppliers.  


  


• What criteria to evaluate vendors?  


o The Agency anticipates making multiple awards under the solicitation.  In 
doing so, an offeror must submit a proposal that fully complies with all of the 
technical requirements listed in the solicitation.  Likewise, it is incumbent 
upon the offeror to propose its best price for each category and customer 
groupings.  An offeror’s proposal will be evaluated by the Contracting Officer 
for technical acceptability as well as “fair and reasonable” pricing.  If an 
offeror demonstrates this in its proposal, it will receive a contract. 


 


Questions & Answers  
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• Will Quality & Pricing be a factor?  


o The only relevant “factors” for purposes of evaluation by the Contracting 


Officer are technical acceptability and price.  Quality will certainly be a factor 


at the customer level after an award is made in that a customer may select 


one supplier over another based on the quality of that supplier’s product 


and/or service.   


 


• Will this solicitation include more than one company when it is awarded? 


o Yes, it is anticipated that multiple awards will be made.  


 


• Will it be regional to sections of the US?  


o No, the intent of the solicitation is to provide for national contracts whereby 


any customer location within the different customer groupings may select a 


contract holder to provide its products and services to that particular 


location.  All offerors that propose on this solicitation must be able to 


support all customer groupings.    


Questions & Answers  
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• How many locations? 


o The solicitation establishes separate customer groupings, including:  


CONUS Land; CONUS Ships; Alaska; Hawaii; and Guam. Within each of 


these groupings there are numerous customer locations.  Those locations 


will be provided in the solicitation.  Please note that the solicitation affords 


the Contracting Officer the right to add customer locations within these 


customer groupings.  


 


• Are there additional locations coming onboard that currently are not or will 


there be locations eliminated? 


o Yes, it is anticipated that additional customer locations will be added within 


the customer groupings.  This decision is within the Contracting Officer’s 


discretion and will be based on customer interest and requests.    


 


Questions & Answers  
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• How are decisions made on each installation?  How many layers of decision 


makers are there? 


o Each customer will have its own methodology for selecting one supplier 


over another.  The Agency is not involved with that decision.   


  


• How many ships are involved in the offer? 


o The solicitation will provide a complete and accurate list (as of the date it is 


published) of all customer locations including ship customers.  This list will 


be subject to change via amendment if said change occurs during the 


solicitation stage or contract modification if it occurs after award is made.   


 


• What are expectations regarding equipment? 


o The solicitation will include information regarding equipment and any 


ancillary services that must be provided as a contract holder.   


 


Questions & Answers  







WARFIGHTER FOCUSED, GLOBALLY RESPONSIVE SUPPLY CHAIN LEADERSHIP 


18 


WARFIGHTER FOCUSED, GLOBALLY RESPONSIVE SUPPLY CHAIN LEADERSHIP 


18 


• How do you transition/exit strategy from one provider to the other? 


o The solicitation will provide details as to the transition/exit strategy from one 
supplier to another.   


  


• Explain further the tier system and why it is broken down into 24 month and 
18 month periods? 


o The Agency is using a tiered system to provide flexibility for the contractors 
that are awarded contracts under the solicitation.  By breaking it up into 
tiers, it mitigates risk for both parties.  Because contractors are not required 
to fix pricing for a five year period, each contractor will not have to inflate its 
pricing to accommodate that type of long-term risk, which in turn provides 
the Government with more realistic and competitive pricing at all tiers.     


  


• Is there a limit to the categories that can be a part of the contract? 


o Yes, the only two categories that will be included in the solicitation and 
resulting contracts are Carbonated Bag-In-Box Beverage Products and 
Non-Carbonated Bag-In-Box Beverage Products.   


 


Questions & Answers  
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• Is there anyone on staff making this decision that has beverage/equipment 


and service experience and who understands the complexities of this business 


that we can work with? 


o The anticipated solicitation is the culmination of collective efforts by 


Government procurement officials, military and non-military end customers, 


and industry experts.   


  


• We are concerned that the product specifications are vague. For example, 


when someone says "Orange Juice" what does that mean? 10%, 50%, 


100%,Blend,Pure, Fortified, Frozen, Chilled? Ambient is generically 


considered "Bag in the Box", but clearly not the same thing. This is just one 


item to be defined within the description. 


o Because it is anticipated that the solicitation will not provide specific item 


descriptions but instead two general categories (i.e. carbonated and non-


carbonated beverages), the Agency does not foresee this as an issue.  That 


said, if further clarity is required regarding the general category descriptions, it 


will be provided via amendment.   


 


Questions & Answers  
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• Another concern is equipment specifications. To assume all dispensing 


equipment is the same would be similar to believing that all aircraft are the 


same because they fly. 


o The solicitation will require that all contract holders conduct site visits to 


ensure that all equipment issues are identified and addressed accordingly.  


 


• Define equipment specifications to address loading, pumping, evacuation 


and cleaning requirements. 


o This level of detail is only available at the individual customer level, which is 


why the site visits are a requirement of the solicitation.  After award, each 


contractor that is selected as a supplier at each of the customer locations 


will be required to conduct a site visit in order to address all equipment 


issues prior to servicing that customer.   


 


Questions & Answers  
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• We have concerns as to how the service specifications are defined? 
Currently we offer a 90 day preventative maintenance program, backed with 
a 24 hour repair or replace guarantee. This is a key differentiator to our 
program. 


o The solicitation will address some of these issues.  However, any service or 
maintenance plans included in an offeror’s proposal will not impact the 
award decisions.  As previously stated, technical acceptability and price will 
dictate which offerors receive awards.  Any service and maintenance plans 
will be more relevant at the customer level when said customer makes its 
selection of a supplier.   


  


• It is unclear if a decision to eliminate frozen dispensed has been made?  


o This solicitation will not take offers for frozen products, which are currently 
covered under the Prime Vendor contracts.  The anticipated solicitation will 
only take offers for fresh Bag-In-Box products, as the resulting contracts fall 
within the Agency’s Market Fresh Division.   


 


Questions & Answers  
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• This solicitation and previous written communication with your team gives 
the appearance of only allowing one or two companies to compete. Why not 
have two lots, carbonated, and non- carbonated to achieve the highest level 
of competition? 


o The requirement (national market fresh Bag-In-Box service) is being 
solicited on an unrestricted basis and therefore is open to all offerors that 
conform to the solicitation’s requirements. Though an offeror must be able 
to service all customer groupings, it may choose to propose on either 
carbonated beverages or non-carbonated beverages.  That offeror may also 
choose to propose on both.  Therefore, there are two separate categories 
that may be proposed on individually if the offeror so chooses.  The 
important aspect, however, is that regardless of which category is proposed 
on, the offeror must be able to deliver to all customer locations within each 
of the customer groupings.  The “highest level of competition” will be 
accomplished post-award when each customer participating in this 
procurement is afforded the flexibility to select its supplier of products, both 
carbonated and non-carbonated, from a large list of suppliers based on a 
myriad of factors important to the individual customer.    


  


 


Questions & Answers  
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•  If this is a dispensed beverage program, why not include on demand 
dispensed coffee? Since this is the fastest growing area for the away from 
home coffee segment.  Why only include carbonated and non-carbonated 
cold beverages? 


o Coffee is not an item that is currently offered within the Agency’s Market 
Fresh Division.  Current customers have only sought interest in carbonated 
and non-carbonated products, which is why the solicitation is structured in 
that manner.   


  


• We have been informed both verbally and in writing by DLA that your 
customers are demanding a single supplier for all beverages per location.  
We have never heard that from any of our hundreds of CONUS operators 
we interact with. If that statement is correct, would not the current system 
allow for an individual location to choose a single supplier today? 


o The solicitation is structured to afford each individual end customer 
complete flexibility in selecting suppliers of carbonated and non-carbonated 
beverages.  If a customer chooses a single supplier so be it.  However, a 
customer may also choose numerous suppliers for one location as well.  
Each customer has complete autonomy over these types of decisions.  By 
issuing the contracts, the Agency is merely providing numerous options to 
the customer.    


  


 


Questions & Answers  
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• What are your specific shipping/distribution points for both domestic and 
offshore venues? 


o The solicitation will include all of this information. 


  


• When do you require the inventory to be in place at each 
shipping/distribution venue? 


o With each customer order via purchase order, that customer will provide a 
Required Delivery Date (“RDD”).  The solicitation requires, at a minimum, 
48 hours’ notice prior to delivery.   


  


• Do you have an estimate as to the quantity of inventory needed at each 
shipping/distribution venue? 


o (REVISED): Unfortunately, DLA Troop Support was unable to get this type 
of information from current contract holders and therefore it cannot be 
furnished in the solicitation.  DLA Troop Support encourages offerors to 
contact specific customers for this information in preparing their proposals.   
 


Questions & Answers  
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• Based on your experiences and rates of consumption, what do you expect the weekly or 
monthly usage to be? 


o (REVISED): Unfortunately, DLA Troop Support was unable to get this type of information 
from current contract holders and therefore it cannot be furnished in the solicitation.  DLA 
Troop Support encourages offerors to contact specific customers for this information in 
preparing their proposals.  


 


• What is the lead time to have the CO2 product in place prior to the start of 
distribution/service? 


o Individual customers will have the responsibility of providing the supplier with CO2 
requirements on each purchase order.  For Navy customers, CO2 requirements and orders 
will be accomplished outside of the instant procurement directly with the supplier.   


  


• Do you have any requirements for any marketing or point of purchase materials at any of 
your service points?  


o As long as these efforts do not conflict or inhibit the instant program in any way, any 
marketing or point of purchase material requirements will be within the individual 
customer’s discretion.   


Questions & Answers  
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• Unless the carbonated and non-carbonated selections are in separate lots 
within the solicitation then the competition allowed will effectively be limited 
to one, possibly two, sources.  In looking up on the DLA website, we notice 
that there are only two options that are contracted for carbonated soda 
products on the Central Contract who we feel can currently offer some non-
carbonated options.  Will you provide carbonated and non-carbonated in 
separate lots? 


o Yes, carbonated and non-carbonated products will be issued as separate 
categories by which an offeror can propose on either or both.   


   


•  If DLA does move forward to allow only companies that can offer both 
carbonated and non-carbonated BIB’s will carbonated brands offered other 
than the ones currently under Central Contracts to allow additional 
competition?  


o Carbonated and non-carbonated products will be issued as separate 
categories by which an offeror can propose on either or both. 


 


Questions & Answers  
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• If there is a set-aside introduced later, please know that it is doubtful that the 
actual manufacturers of these products will be small businesses. Will an 
affiliation between the awardee and the actual BIB product manufacturer will 
be considered?  How about the equipment manufacturer?     


o There are no plans for a set-aside as this is a national contract and it has 
not been determined that 2 or more small businesses can support the 
requirements.  As for strategic partnerships between small businesses and 
BIB product manufacturers, no preference will be provided in that scenario.  
However, those partnerships are not discouraged either.  


  


• The minimum discussed is $3,000, but the language also mentions 250% 
for the maximum.  Please explain because the language, as currently could 
be interpreted as $3,000 x 2.5 = $7,500.00.   


o The program maximum is 250% of the estimated total dollar value for the 
total contract period of 5 years.  For instance, if 8 separate contracts are 
issued, all purchases under each of those contracts will count toward that 
250% maximum dollar figure.  By comparison, the guaranteed minimum is 
$3,000 and that is on a contract-by-contract basis.  Therefore, every 
contract holder will be issued at least $3,000 per the guaranteed minimum 
clause. 


 


Questions & Answers  
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• What is the base line of business for carbonated and non-carbonated BIB in 
cases per year?  Please break them apart.   


o This information will be included in the solicitation as an estimated quantity 
for carbonated and non-carbonated beverages by customer line item. 


 


• Please explain the purpose of this initiative.  The DLA announcement said 
that the DLA customers are asking for one supplier to furnish carbonated 
and non-carbonated BIB products.  This is news to us.  We have a sales 
force across CONUS and none of our sales force personnel have heard this 
from a single operator customer or HQ’s personnel.   


o This initiative was conceived to provide maximum options to end customers 
in ordering market fresh carbonated and non-carbonated Bag-In-Box 
beverage products on a national scale.  This requires that every contract 
holder be able to provide either carbonated or non-carbonated beverages, 
or both, to all customer groupings.  By making it national, each individual 
customer, no matter where it is located, will have a choice amongst 
numerous suppliers, including the option of having multiple suppliers at any 
one location.   
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• There are millions of dollars invested in equipment already in place in DFAC’s 
and aboard ships worldwide.  If a company does not win this award, and is 
currently servicing through the DLA SPV, how will this company be impacted 
and, if it will be removed from the SPV, what will the estimated timeline be for 
removal of the equipment after the award? 


o Those multiple awards that are issued under this solicitation will not impact any 
contracts currently in place under the Subsistence Prime Vendor program.  This 
solicitation is for market fresh carbonated and non-carbonated products.  This is 
not a Prime Vendor solicitation or procurement.     


 


• If a company does win this award for carbonated and non-carbonated BIB what 
happens when: 


A)  The base installation says it is happy with the current program through the SPV 
and chooses not to make the change? 


o Again, this is not a Prime Vendor solicitation or procurement.  Awards made 
under this solicitation should not conflict with those previously made in the Prime 
Vendor program.  If a customer is satisfied with the products and level of service 
it is receiving from its current supplier under the previous national contract for 
market fresh carbonated and non-carbonated beverage products, that customer 
is permitted to maintain that service.  Again, customer choice is of the utmost 
importance to the instant procurement.  Each contract holder under the 
anticipated solicitation will be issued at least $3,000 per the terms of the 
contract’s guaranteed minimum provision.     
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B)  A Navy ship customer has tens of thousands of dollars in equipment 


installed and is then deployed overseas and the OCONUS SPV refuses to 


bring in the BIB products because they can procure product for less money 


(due to no equipment investment)?   


o This scenario should not occur as the instant Solicitation covers different 


products than those covered by the Subsistence Prime Vendor contracts.  


Existing OCONUS contracts cover these situations. 
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• Please explain how you will determine the specifications for the many varied 


types of dispensing equipment required, especially critical for the Navy 


ships.  Not understanding the equipment specifications needed for vessels 


listing at sea can literally be dangerous for the crews using and/or working 


nearby.  The ability of the bidders to demonstrate experience selling to ships 


is more important than may be realized.  


o The “ability of the bidders to demonstrate experience selling to ships” is not 


a part of the evaluation criteria for purposes of receiving an award.  Though 


it is important, this level of expertise is presumed when an offeror proposes 


under the solicitation as ship customers are clearly a part of an awardee’s 


responsibility.  Further, the varying levels of expertise will most likely impact 


an end customer’s decision to utilize one supplier over another.  As 


previously stated, the solicitation requires that awardees conduct site visits 


to identify and resolve any equipment specification issues prior to service. 


Questions & Answers  







